Board of Directors
San Simeon Community Services District

BOARD PACKET

Wednesday, December 11, 2019
Reqgular Meeting 5:00 pm

Cavalier Banquet Room
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA

Prepared by:

HGRAC

\,'- ENVIRONMENTAL SERVIC

1"

m

S




AGENDA
SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING
Wednesday, December 11, 2019
5:00 pm

CAVALIER BANQUET ROOM
250 San Simeon Avenue
San Simeon, CA 93452

1. REGULAR SESSION: 5:00 PM
A. Roll Call

B. Pledge of Aliegiance

2. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA:
Public Comment - Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any matter within the
Board’s jurisdiction, provided the matter is not on the Board’'s agenda. Presentations are limited to
three (3) minutes or less with additional time at the discretion of the Chair. Your comments should be
directed to the Board as a whole and not directed to individual Board members. The Brown Act restricts
the Board from taking formal action on matters not published on the agenda.

3. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

A. STAFF REPORTS:
i. Sheriff’'s Report — Report for November.
ii. Superintendent’s Report — Summary of November activities.
iii. General Manager’s Report — Summary of November Activities.
iv. District Financial Summary — Update on Monthly Financial Status.
V. District Counsel’s Report — Summary of November Activities.

B. BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE REPORTS:

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATION:

D. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS AND REPORTS:

Public Comment - This public comment period provides an opportunity for members of the public to
address the Board on matters discussed during Agenda Item #3 — Special Presentations and Reports.
If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

4. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
Public Comment - Members of the public wishing to speak on consent agenda items may do so when
recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public
Comment is limited to three (3) minutes.

A. Review and approval of Disbursements Journal.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 1 of 2



5. PUBLIC HEARING:

A. Adoption of Ordinance No. 120 Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee Charges.

6. BUSINESS ITEMS: :
Public Comment — Public comment will be allowed for each individual business item. Members of the
public wishing to speak on business items may do so when recognized by the Presiding Officer. If a
member of the public wishes to speak at this time, Public Comment is limited to three (3) minutes per
person for each business item.

A. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for the 2020 Calendar year.

B. Authorization to respond to letter from Hearst Corporation dated November 20, 2019.

7. BOARD/STAFF GENERAL DISCUSSIONS AND PROPOSED AGENDA ITEMS - Requests from
Board members to Staff to receive feedback, prepare information, and/or place an item on a future
agenda(s).

8. ADJOURNMENT
All staff reports or other written documentation, including any supplemental material distributed to a
majority of the Board within 72 hours of a regular meeting, relating to each item of business on the
agenda are available for public inspection during regular business hours in the District office, 111 Pico
Avenue, San Simeon. If requested, this agenda shall be made available in appropriate alternative
formats to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with Disabilities Act. To make a
request for a disability-related modification or accommaodation, contact the District Administrator at 805-
927-4778 as soon as possible and at least 48 hours prior to the meeting date. This agenda was
prepared and posted pursuant to Government Code Section 54954 .2.

SSCSD Board Agenda  Page 2 of 2



3. A. ii. SUPERINTENDENT REPORT
Jerry Copeland
Facilities Update for November 2019



SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT

Item 3.A.ii Prepared by: Jerry Copeland

1. Wastewater Treatment Plant

e All sampling, testing and reporting at the Wastewater Treatment Plant and the
Recycled Water Facility was performed as required by the RWQCB.

* The exterior of the Blower Building was painted.

* The roof of the tool shed was replaced. The exterior walls were repaired and
painted. The entry door was replaced.

e There was a brief power outage at the WWTP on 11/12. There was no
interruption in operations due to the startup of the generator.

e Quarterly maintenance on the WWTP and Well site stand-by generators was
performed.

2. Water Treatment and Distribution System

¢ All routine sampling and testing was performed. The monthly report was
submitted to the State Water Resources Control Board (SWRCB), Division of
Drinking Water (DDW).

* A site survey was performed by the local district engineer's office of the DDW. A
report will follow in the next couple of months with recommendations.

+ Rainfall began on 11/27. Daily Pico Creek flow monitoring began on 11/29. At the
time of the writing of this report there has not been any flow to report.

¢ Monthly water meter reading was performed.

e Monthly maintenance on the R.O. unit was performed.

* Weed abatement was performed at the well site.

3. District and Equipment Maintenance

Staff continues with all of the scheduled preventive maintenance for all the
equipment at the facilities. We are recording all of these activities.

SUPERINTENDENTS REPORT PG1



Z abey

€101 1S0 X44 9Cl 0 [43 (4 0 €161 L16C v80Y vy6'voL 96¥')L vv6'v0L 0v9'voL 28¢£°801 wnuiixein
0¢‘s 00°0 0Ll L 0 0 0 0 116°C 0 Lzv's 060'GY 182'sy WNWIUIN
1£8'g 90°0 0 [4°] V8 9t} §25'09 05 S.iv'99 §91'99 12689 abesony
£€6'v9Z 69’} = €LG1 2714 ye0v 6£.'666°L 96¥°L £YZ'v66°'L | OV6'V86°L | S§18°190°C SIV.LOL
€10'9L 160 L'LL 2Ll 0 - - - 0 0 0 Zry'89 0 rb'89 0¥9'v0L /8€'801 1ES 61/0€/L1
Y0e's [A4%¢] 0lL L'bL 0 - 8¢ - 0 0 0 9662/ 0 956'¢L 0618 081'68 [EF] 6L/6¢C/LL
Lv.'6 L0 €l il 0 - 44 - 0 0 0 880'0/ 0 880'0/ 0/8'LL oLL'LL nyp 6L/8¢C/L1
GS6'CL 24 Sl 9Ll 0 - - - 0 0 0 L9€'89 0 £9€'89 01106 2£9'66 PEAA 6L/LC/LL
£88°'L1 LG'0 0cl LCL 0 [AY 4 - £LG1 L16¢C ¥80% S¥2'/9 0 Syz'L9 0€1'9L 0.t'08 onj 61/92/L1
SOv'LL 000 SCL X432 0 - - - 0 0 0 z2.'99 0 22.'99 085'2. SLV'LL Uop 6L/9¢C/1LL
Zsy'ol 000 L&A SClL 0 - - - 0 0 0 £¥1'89 0 £71'89 0v6'6. 182'6. ung 6LIPZ/LL
120',L 000 L4 gcl 0 - - - 0 0 0 28679 0 286'Co 0/Z'99 LOv' L9 jes 6L/EC/LL
€0E'9 000 velL GclL 0 - - - 0 0 0 9L£'65 0 9L£'6S 096’9y Ziv'oy BF| 6L/Cc/LL
191'9 000 £el vl 0 - - - 0 0 0 229'v9 0 129'v9 085'Sy /81'GY nyp 6L/12/LL
9€9'9 000 £l L &A) 0 - - - 0 0 0 €£6'29 0 €€6'29 0S.'05 €1L8'6y P3O 6L/0C/LL
2009 000 ScCl 9¢L 0 - - - 0 0 0 1162 96t'L Lev'l 060Gy 0089y enjg 8L/6L/LL
6LL'8 000 G'ZL 9L 0 - - - 0 0 0 €€6'29 0 KA 068'ZS 2£9'96 UOIN 6L/8L/LL
008'6 000 Vel gl 0 - - - 0 0 0 9ee’1L9 0 9€e’'19 081'09 G/E'€9 ung BL/ILLILL
86¢'/L 000 vl gZl 0 - - - 0 0 0 8.1'v9 0 8/1'v9 05829 0¢8'99 jes 8L/9L/L1L
6LL'/ 000 £Cl vl 0 - - - 0 0 0 16€'6S 0 16€'6S 082'¢S ¥16'vG g 6L/GL/LL
6LE'L 000 €71 &4 0 - - - 0 0 0 6¥.'G9 0 6Y.'G9 080'0S 608'CS nujp BLivL/LL
18/'1 000 L&45 gclL 0 - - - 0 0 0 151'29 0 1G1'29 08¢'6S 289'0S P BL/EL/LL
0€e's 000 £t ¥l 0 - - - 0 0 0 L9€'89 0 L9£'89 06€'CS 89¢€'9S anj 6L/CL/LL
9G.'01 000 (44 £l 0 - - - 0 0 0 8z 9¢ 0 8¢h'9e 0e.'z8 169'06 UGN BL/LL/LL
02221 000 i 1x4% 0 - - - 0 0 0 ¥6' V01 0 ¥v6'v0L 062'06 y8Y'v6 ung 6L/0L/LL
091'6 000 Zcl £l 0 - - - 0 0 0 816'08 0 816'08 0¥8'08 652'v8 1eg 61/60/1L1
09¢€'8 000 443 15X 0 - - - 0 0 0 o0¥'L6 0 o0v'L6 0.£'69 8v8'c. £E | 61/80/11
vZ.L'6 000 (24} £ch 0 - - - 0 0 0 60S'1L. 0 60512 0cl'9s 1£9°/6 nyj 61/L0/L1
8¢€L'/ 000 cch €<l 0 - - - 0 0 0 L6¥'99 0 16¥'99 0£8'2S LY9'eS P3AA 61/90/11
SH0'L 000 LCL ccl 0 - - - 0 0 0 212'29 0 812'89 0L0'6S 85/'09 anjl 61/S0/L1L
6CcL'L 000 LClL (44> 0 - - - 0 0 0 809'29 0 80929 099'0L LIV'9L UON 6L/¥P0/L1L
G0.L'8 000 L2l (4% 0 - - - 0 0 0 198'2/ 0 198'1L 020'v. 0L2'92 ung 6L/€0/LL
9€0'6 000 0zl L'CL 0 - - - 0 0 0 G/0'v8 0 S/0'v8 0L9'v. co8'aL jeg 61/20/1L1
102’2 000 0ZlL L2ZL 0 - - - 0 0 0 120'29 0 12029 0vs'es PEL'9G i 6L/L0/LL
SMOJ4 3Je)S | Sayoul | Z lI9MA L IIBA | pPaInguisig 4 2 8puolyy | moj4 auug MO}4 MO|4 paonpoid paonpoid | paonpoid MO} Mo|4 Aeg ajeq
ul (LR jena 18)epm SHRM 3PUOIUD | uonnagysiq | Ateg "0y | N3 juanyuL B1_M Aeq igjoy | Areq (e1oL | Alleq weniyg | Aireq uanyuj
HBJUIBY | Jojeppn | Jorepn pajphoay Aiea oy | Ateg 'O'd | Aieq jelot c lI’sm L liIBMA IIEMBISBMA | 11EMBISEAA
1¥0d3IT VIVA ATHINOW
6107 19qUIBAON poday s,juspusjuuiadng J0L3SIQ S92IAI8S AlUunwwio) uosulg ueg




¢ abey

V/N V/N Y/N Y/N V/N Y/N V/N /N V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Jnsay ajduieg
Y/N V/N Y/N Y/N Y/N Y/N YN V/N V/N v/N V/N /N Y/N Jwry aydures
V/N SUON SUON SUON UON QUON SUON QUON QUON JUON SUON QUON QUON Papaadsxy Juamnsuo)
¥/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ppapaadxg uonewI] Jutiad My
v/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PBpaasxXg UCHEHWIT LB MM
001'€8 005V 005t 00S'¥ 000'6 00G°Cl 005°€l 008'v 008y 0096 008’V 0 009'6 (suoyes) [eroway spljosoig
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suojie) piog Jerem pajoiosy
V/N %E L %E1 %l %l %0¢ %81 %91 %91 %L1 %91 %SG} %l MOI4 MM [BIOL 1O % 91EIS
6VS€LO'v | 20€'98C | 092'69C | €v.'Z8E | 099°LEV LPE'6E9 | 8EG'6GG || 862'Z6E | 88E'CGE 666'99¢ LIE'LEY | Ge8'/¥C | €i6'6he palesiL IO1EMaISeM 91BIS
V/N G9 Sy S¥e 43 ce 45 Z¢e G'GE G'GE {3 G'Ge S'¥e SlieM 8u Je /Bl sprojyD sbeieay
VIN 61~ 0L+ Vl+ i+ 90+ €0+ 0+ G0+ €0+ £0- €+ Le+ /10z woJj 181epn 01 Yideq abeleay Ul abuey)d
V/N 6'6 T1L 'zl 611 0Ll y'0lL L0l 0l €0l L'6 €01 80l S|IBM 07 30 idaQ ebelsAy|
VIN £0'L 16°0 680 180 $8°0 680 280 $8°0 66°0 8¢'1 260 $0'L oney 19IBM/IeMSS paisnpy
VIN T N 1071 S0'L S0°1 80} 66°0 001 6L} y9'L 80"} 0c'l ofjey PIJNPOId JBIBMAUBN|U| JamSS
£0C'€v9'6Z |2/8°/88'L | 0€6'8G8'} [9¢5/81'C | 1L0'CZrC | 260'GL6'C | €81 VG6°C | 20C6EG € | 16025 C | VIO'GPB' L | 1BO'Z/9'L | ¥SE GG | | Ol ¥Ov ) (8194 yuow) pednpoid 1ot
G96'er0'yZ J 925 L¥6'L [ 0€5'008"L [6927166') | 16 Z0L'C | €£0°005°C | SOV 1¥9'¢ | 9¢8¢80C | 8VZ LO6'L | BOr'618' L | BZBOZE C | BLEBGY | | LO9OLG | | « (MOIJ SJEIS - Jiuanjju] JOJemalSepn paisnipy
161'C/G'8Z | OV9'v¥L'2 | 0Z6'¥00'C [02€'982'C | 666'6/7'C | 866 8GL'C | 085'9S1'C | 092°G8V'¢ | OEC COET | OV9 /82 ¢ | 0OV'96L'Z | ¥688¥L | | 069 8L | (3194 yiuop) JuaNy3 BULS JojEMBISBM
2€1'€89'8Z | £€8°/22'2 [ 062'960°C [210'6EE2 | #Z1'6E5¢ | ¥ZE6EL'E | #6002 € | eVl GLV'E | 9E9 VST Z | €er 88L 2 | 6L 25T | Y51 Z0Z' L | #1G¢9l' ) JUanjyuy J1eMBISEA
8107 J0} )01 | 81-98Q 21-AON 81100 g|-dog g}-bny gL-nre gL-unp g1-ABiN g1-1dy gL-Jepy 81-q94 gi-uer
8102
V/N V/N V/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N Y/N V/N v/N V/N V/N Jnsay ajduies
V/IN Y/N V/N v/N Y/N Y/N V/N V/N Y/N V/N Y/N V/N Jwyy opdwes
Y/N QUON BUON SUON SUON BUON SUON QUON oUoN SUON SUON SUON POpPB8IXT JUBMIISUOD
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PBpPaaIXg UOREHIWIT WD MY
V/N 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PapaasX3 UONEIWIT Widd MM
005'8S 0 00S't 006t 00S'y 000'6 000'6 005"y 000'6 000'6 0 00G't (5u0||eD) [BACWISY SPIOSOIY
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 (suojfen) pios 121EM P3IAdSY
VIN %E1 %Zl %1 %Pl %91 %EL %G1 %L %E L %G1 %EL MOl MM [BI0] JO % 91BIS
980'966'¢C €e6'v9Z | 29.'262 | GHL'VIE LZB'vOv | 0£2'9G¥ || 099'81E | 0L6'GeE | Le€Z'¥6Z | GZo'str 16£'8¢y | 900'G/E pejeal] Jajemalsep 9jelS
VIN 13 43 8¢ 8¢ D 8¢ T4 ob e %4 56 sliap 8y Je /8w spuojys abeseay
VIN 90- L0 €l- 8°0- V0 0+ Z'0- L'0- ¥0- €l §L- 810z woy 193epn 03 Uidaq ebessny ui abuey)
V/IN A4 b L0L €01 001 €0} 201 201 £6 06 €6 S([@Mm Yiod Jo 1ayepn o} LideQ sbeleny
VIN L2 9Ll 90} 0L 0'0} 0L 20l €0l S'6 26 G'6 151epn of yidsd BAY Z 119An 191BM
VIN 44! L1 101 €0l 00} A Z'0lL 00l 06 L8 06 1oep 0y uidaq Bay | e 1siem
166'85G ¥ 1¥6'100'Z | 289'06€'C | ¥O¥'€LE'C | 2/¥'609'C | 20E'2E8'C | 850'9G¥' | 8S8'G/L ¢ | 090'CIZC | €28°CL0'C | OSL'CVO'L | vGO6V8| UoRoNPOId {13 [B10L
92.'022'L 96%') 6912 298'.01 298't 090'8GZ | 688'¢6Z 0¢e',9 | 9c0°Z0Z')L | 09L'CS6'L | ¥LL'P8S'L | 2GL'GhL'L UOHONPOId 18Jep ¢ 1B
G92'8¢e’' LI LGY'000'C |£16'88€'2 | 2¥5'592'C | 019'409°C | Zv2'v26'2 | 691°C91°C | BEG80L'C | #20'0LO'L | £99°09 919'6G 168'€0L uoionpoId J81BMA L 1I9pA
VIN 06°0 98°0 160 86°0 160 G8°0 90') €0’} Wi GG} il oljey padNpold JBIRANISMSS palsnpy
V/N €0’} L0'L ¥0') €L} 601 86°0 ve'l PL'L €91l 181 191 Oiley PaonPOld JOIEMAUSN[IU] 1oMOS
166'85S ¥ L¥6'100'C | Z89'06E'2 | vOV'€LE'C | 2.¥'609'C | 20€'2E€8Z | 8G0'9G¥'C | 858'G/L'C | 090¢ie ¢ | €28'Ch0C | OEL €¥9'L | ¥SO6VS L (1040 yuow) psonpoid JSiep
1€1'616°6T 288'¢08'l |E¥S'9lL'2 | /62'25L'C | 9G2'€¥SZ |829'6EEC | 820680 | 2C¥ /22T | G08'Z9Z°C | CLLOVB'C | LIEOVS € | L9666 | (MOId SIBIS -) JUSTjU| ISJEMBISENA PITSIIPY
066 't7¢6'8C Ov6'¥86'L |OVE'E2E'e | 0L0'€ZEC | 02E'/€L'Z | 098220 € |OLL'ESS'Z | 006 ¥av'C | OPL'9GF'¢ | 0LL98L'C | OVZ 056 € | OCE 126 ¢ (310AD uiuopy) JuBny3 jeul] JSIBMBISEM
£28'0/1'6Z G18°/90'C | SOE'60Y'Z | 2¥v'99b'C | €81'9v6'C |80V 86.'C | 889/0V'C | 2¥6¢29¢C | cv0 LLGC | 886G 6.2 € | ¢l 8L6'C | 8.9Vi6 2 jusnyu| JoJeMSISEM
610z d0 o1 | e1-08@ 61-AON 61100 61-dag 61-bny gl-npe gl-unp 61-ABIN 61-10y 61-1e 61-094 6i-uer
6102
T33HS AMVINNNS V1va
8107 ISqUIDAON Hoday s,juspuajuuadng 1214381 S82IAI8S AJUNWWIOY) UOBWIG URg




+ abed

23

AON

120

1dasg

Sny

Aing

aunf Aepy

Ldy

Jew

Q=4

uer

oo

o'c

08

ov 6107 Yyidaq aBelany |9 ==
0'e 810z yidaq adelany ||op ==
£L10Z Yyidag adesany ||om —7—
910z Yyidaq aBesany ||oM ==
oot ST0Z Yidag aBesany |9 ==

ozt

0'¥1

091
44" Ll L0} €0l 00l €0l Z0L Z0l £6 06 €6 610 WdeQ abeiaAy ||om
66 8zl el 61 0L 70l Lot oL €0l L6 €0l g0l 810z Wdaq abeiaAy [IoM
gLl 8Ll 0Ll S0l 70l L0 L6 66 00l 0ol 0’8 18 £10z ydaq abesany Jlom
g0l LTl 9€l 6'Ck 6L Ll L0l 90l 90l 0oL 90l 00l 910z yidaQ abesany |l2M
il L'EL 9t 6Tk 0cCh L 90l Lol GoL 204 0L Z0l $10Z Wydaq abesany jjlap

LETq AON 120 ydeg pny Ainp aunp Aepy |udy e ga4 uer

610Z J2qWaAoN uoday s,juspusjuniadng Jo1)sIg s921A19S MJIunwwon uoswig ueg




3. A. iii GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT
Charles Grace
Update for November 2019



GENERAL MANAGER’S REPORT

Item 3.A.iii

Staff Activity — Report on Staff activities for the month of November. Regular activities
performed by District staff include:

Processing of utility payments, customer service duties, answering phone calls, mailing
of the regular monthly utility bills. Prepared and distributed the agenda and Board
packet.

Staff also attended to the following items:

* Responded to seven (7) public records requests.
* Mailed the Notice of Board Vacancy to members of the public.
e Assisted Julia Stanert with exiting office paperwork requirements.

County Wide Hazardous Mitigation Plan — As of November 26, 2019 the San Luis
Obispo Multi-Jurisdictional LHMP 2019 update had been successfully submitted to
CalOES (California Office of Emergency Services).

Coastal Development Permit (CDP) Special Conditions Update — Oliveria
Consulting continues to perform Special Condition tasks such as; submitting the
previously performed integrity test for the WWTP ocean outfall line.

Prop.1 Grant Update — The California Department of Water Resources Financial
Assistance Branch has agreed that San Simeon meets DAC status requirements with
regard to the proposition 1 current grant application. Existing efforts to update the DAC
status by gathering current data needs to continue for future grant efforts.

2000 series policy and procedures manual — There are no updates to this item.

PG&E potential power outages and emergency measures update — A list of
equipment that is necessary to operate the filter system(s) has been forwarded to the
electrical engineer for review.

District website — The new District website was launched on November 26, 2019. Staff
has been working on grammatical edits to the site. There are numerous items that are
being addressed. Staff has created District email addresses for each of the Board
members. The public will be able to click on a Board member profile and send emails
directly to that Board member. This new function will address several issues that the old
website had; one being the limit of characters that could be sent when creating an email
to the Board member. Incomplete links are also being addressed.



3. A. iv. DISTRICT FINANCIALS
Cortney Murguia
November 30, 2019



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

3.A.iv FINANCIAL SUMMARY

Billing
November 30, 2019
October Billing Revenue $ 96,430.15
November Billing Revenue $ 74,366.38
Past Due (31 to 60 days) $ 734.93
Past Due (60 days) $ -
ENDING BANK BALANCES
November 30, 2019

PACIFIC PREMIER BANK:
Money Market Account Closing Balance October 31, 2019 $ 1,117,114.62
Interest for November $ 2,029.11
Money Market Account Closing Balance October 31, 2019 $ 1,119,143.73

Reserve Fund (250,000.00)

Wait-list Deposits (69,750.00)

Customer Deposits (9,100.00)

Available Funds $ 790,293.73
General Checking Account November 30, 2019 $ 110,380.33
LAIF Closing Balance November 30, 2019 $ 549.86
Interest Money Market Account 2018 $ 5,473.10
Interest Money Market Account Year to Date $ 20,520.45



SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Balance Sheet
As of November 30, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1010 - Petty cash

1015 - Pacific Prem - General Checking

1017 - Pacific Premier-Money Market
1040 - Cash in county treasury
1050 - LAIF - non-restricled cash

Total Checking/Savings

Other Current Assets
1200 - Accountis receivable
1300 - Prepaid expenses

Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
1400 - Fixed assets

1420 - Building and structures
1500 - Equipment
1540 - Major Water Projects
1560 - Pipe bridge
1580 - Sewer plant
1600 - Water system
1620 - WWTP expansion
1630 - Tertiary Project
1640 - Wellhead Rehab Project
1650 - Walkway access projects
1660 - RO Unit
1670 - Reservoir / Water Tanks
1680 - Generator

Total 1400 - Fixed assets
1690 - Accumulated depreciation
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2500 - Customer security deposits

2510 - Connect hookup wait list
2520 - USDA Loan

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
3200 - Fund balance
3900 - Suspense
Net Income

Total Equity
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

Unaudited for management use only

Nov 30, 19

150.00
99,760.55
1,119,143.73
108.33
546.49

1,219,709.10

74,153.82
5,928.31

80,082.13

1,299,791.23

395,874.73
316,747.53
190,360.90
28,075.58
1,488,555.08
550,390.00
299,565.92
262,932.67
450,827.53
21,511.00
931,966.97
196,865.63
29,101.14

5,162,774.68
(2,484,330.17)

2,678,444.51

3,978,235.74

9,200.00
70,890.00
447,403.07

527,493.07

527,493.07

527,493.07

3,275,440.52
(31,426.11)
206,728.26

3,450,742.67

3,978,235.74

Page 1



£ 000000085

00°000°00£$ 00°000'009% 00'000°00SS .00°000'00¥S 00"000°00ES. 00°000°0028 - 00°000'00TS <0008
‘ . j E e - . o, ~e——— GT- I anusroy s
‘ |I" dag . .
—_——— | sesusdig m
o < 3 3 ) = . o
> < BI-uer
g : 5 e ’
d q 3 3 "~ hewy
r = = S[EI0 L
LB°0TL'vrES 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% (Le'zig'es) | ezes0'sLbS | 85'926'088 | v6'219'62% | 65°686'6S aosuejeg
EV0EL'LEVS 10Zz8'L8% | 05'S65°.L6% | 8S°LO¥'¥EeS | 05°50.°29% | ¥8'S0Z°06% sasuadxg
0¥ L5#'Z89% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% po'616'08$ | €L vS9'TLES | 9L'BLELELS | PP'EZE'L6S | EVSEL00LS anuaAay
s|ejo) aunp Aep Jdy 1ep g24 glL-uep %2a AON 120 dag Bny 6L-Inr

-'spun jueig

S3SNIdX3 SA INNIAIH

ol e O - 0000072078

00700028 -

ERERB 1 i

¥9'5E 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 865G -] £l £eL €L 1 210y PICS J21EM
9E5ZS5) £682rT ZZ86ZE BlGEZE 8GY61E SPBOEE 14 N3 plog J3iem
0¥ LSF 2893 ¥9'6¥6'083 | £L¥59'2L28 | 9v'sLe'ieLs | vheee'L6s | evsvi‘oors | 1m0l
19°9ZL'8L138 lo'ase's0Ls | 00°052'8% spund juels
vy 6vS'9% pB'9LES S'gars 19/07'18 | vZe6ees | +0/G6'LS 5884 3je”
00°0% pajaksny
95'8.1'98% 9z'68F'LS | O0L'ISP'ULS | OV6L0'LS | 0Z'Sv0'2$ | 09°€LL'LS ERILYET
9L796°122% 20916'¥ES | LSpPEerS | 69°1oL'sPS | Lz'cos'svs | Lz iEL'ers lamag
98289261 00'802°2e$ | 9€'808'ePS | LOVEE'OFS |2ZSczo'ses | Z6°8LL'L¥S 121BM)
922’81 29610'98 | v9'508'ss | erozi'es | 1zesL'zs | 1981ELS xe] fuadoig
L4'825'52% 12'825'62$ Buyig ayeig
s|ejol aunp fepy ady Jey qa4 6l-uep 23 AON 120 dag Bny gL-Inp

020Z/610Z Ad ANNIATY LOIMLSIA




£5'L vl Zr's £9'9 EGY £2'S £F'G gy 6S'G ££'g v9'L £r'8 89/ 219 PioS JA1ER
229'9v2'c 9¥0LLE 0£09¢T 6.688C IBELBL 208./72 95H9ET 101561 LBPEYT 609S.LZ ¥16ZEE 09EL9E LEQPEE |14 nO pios Jaten
66°LL2°LS 6L'vP0'cls |(es'zio'aLs)| 1e'08z'Es 1zvbs'es |(89'ces'zzs)| (seszo'ezs) | ss'ges'tzs | (2o0so'szs) | (Lo'cze'oLs) | vi'sis0z$ | 00°00S'LES| 92°096'GLS souejeg
6E'951'0zZ1 LS| 18'990°868 | ze'vrz'eRs | S52°910°0018 | 89vbL LIS | 90°'SZ9'VES | 16°058°V6S | STIE0T6S | 6L¥SSLLLS | 21066 VOLS | LB'6LZCOLS | 8S0SZ'VLS | L6'S6Y 188 @suadx:
8E'PLE'LZL LS| 00°LLLLLLS | e2 ez eL8 | 90'262' 2008 | 98'88Z'188 | 82'1v0'z.s [ ee'vEs'iis [ 00'928°€LLS | ZLwiv'zes | LL'Z91'88% | S6¥S8'ZZLS |85°0SL°S0LS| 29°95¥ L6S SNLBASY
SOESL'BLS 00°L9e°LLS Spung juels

1S LIR'TS 99'z2.2% PSLLLE 9 LlLS 19'9Z1$ 1S9FLS €F8LLS 095ELS £6°009% 1L8018 BO'06Z$ 6¢'10Z$ £ L9FS sead e
£6'1Z1's8$ | O¥'6.0'28 |0ZSPO'LE | OFBLO'LS 0F'6L0°L% | OF6.L0'LS | OB IFL'LS 07’6028 0F'6.0'L% 09ELL'LS 09°ELL'S | 09°ELLLS | €L LLL'LS saas
£LZv9'sovs | L0968 vPS [P pSR'EES| 20°009°'Lrs | 61058228 | 99181'ZeS [8L60L'PES | 1Z6vi'ezS | veI6rGES | 1£820688 | CF6.CLPS | GCOGLS5S | €2 852 LvS Jamag
Zr'8l6'00vs | €£°5Sv'8es |L08SL'62S| FEovr'ses | L9'ovl'ves | oosvs'izs |ooe00'6zs | tzese'ves | 9109L'08S | 190S0%ES | wIQLL LIPS | ¥l BLZSHS | 6595C 14 Jajen
s8'sie'ses | 20°450'LS | #Zeo0'ss | veeze'zes | Lozzz'zs | S5ee8'¥S | 2o6LELS | eclelees 617588 £8°502°LS 6L'69L% 6588T 1S xe) Kyados,
rL'vP6'988 | 25°06E'61$ LL858'61LE 00'L.6'02% LB'EZL'9TE Buiig syele
[ejoL |easiy unp Aepy idy Jepy qed uep %aQg AON 10 dag Bny ne Wpucy
6102/8L0T A=

¥8'59 602 GG L9'c ZE'E 00's 9 BRE SE'G 55'G LL'9 wLL 189 } 33V PIOS J91EN
LLL°198'T ZE880¢ rlvlE2 Clibre Seriil LrLLLE SPEPEL GSERIL FA L TAYA Z69LPE 2299z 0960LE BOCBBZ |4 ND Pios Jsiey
(Lzvo'vps) | veziv'zzs |(bezov'zis)| ssoco'sis |(eesoz'vrs) | (6L'6ee’ss) [ (coeiz'ozs) | 82128518 | 50161 2LS | (87696 18) | (L1 €29°Z3) |(98'60Z ¥8) | (99°CSSZ18) aue|eE
SLehP'600'kS| 99'eri'0s | vzeac'oss | 12'998°048 | 99015'6018 | s9'Lsz'eLs | 8961'88% | 09'cL9'Rs | 6c0er'zes | zs €9l 1.S | 86'68F FOLS | 90°205°28% | ¥E 099763 osuadx:
PO'LER'S96S | 09'912'801% | £6'006°29% | 9.98v'06% | crvvz'sos | 99 L16'cos | S9'zes'1os | ecsee'00Ls | 0w LBO'PLS | $O'P02'69S | 19°918°96S | 0Z'£62'€8S | 89'90L'Z8S anuaaay
00'858'2F3 I8'0LE'ZECS | sPundjueig

vL L8EES IV6LLS £9°C0C$ £ 8% B0°L8FS 26'/61% BELLS LO'6SLS vLL22% S8 LbTS 192628 90'8/8% vz 829% saad aje”
80°295°L8% | ¥9'v2L'9 |voveL'9s | voveL'os | vovei'es | 96€58'98 | oc682.'08 | 62988'9% | 62'988'0% | 9669993 €9'128'9% | G6'0S6'9% | Z1L0Z9'9% soineg
8£°288°L.eS | 0L'€LL'0¥S [8S°26F LES| £2006'28 | £e80L'6LS | 9zzeo'ezs [zL'1zo'szs | cEvoL'Ies | 89'LCr'6CS | ©56L6065 | 969C8'EES | 98 0.L65$ | OV G6v BES Jamas
erze6'eees | 66'G20'0e$ [€2'66.'228| 9. 80v'82s | Lo Lvi'ols |02 26v'ses | ¥9'L66'2eS | €6291'6LS | LO0EB'9ZS | S2 666425 | 2G LCh LSS | £S 26l 988 | £¥ 088 PES 1ajen
86'Z£2'¢8% 16°'14/8 | S50'989'L% | 02'89L'Tes ¥6 0F0% 20'052.'¢% | 08905/ | 60'660'LES | 2222 LLE | 8cese'ss gL1eLs EFZRT 1S xe] fuedos,
86'¢5L°16% | /8°069'CZ$ 99'Z¥S'1LZS FLyLE'LES LE'909'7C$ Buljig oiels
|ejo ] |Bdsiy unp Aepy ady Jen qad uep 29 AON 120 deg Bny nr LUy
8L0Z/LLOT AL

97’89 8¥'9 2L's ¥L'S Ly 19 £ES £0F 9% 0z'9 9%'g StL G L U 210V PIOS JBIEN
00¥'€L6°C 2GEZ8T 6.26%C 9/86V2 0666/} #0.002 r0ZET LBES/L GELE0T 106682 L0Z182 PSOrZE FGOrCE 1 N PIOS JaiEN
(ve'zoL'e8s) | 11'8z0'zzs |(z9poc’iLs)] o1 'ies'ses [(e5'069°028) [(sez9z'sLs)| (29'9Lv'L8) | 6e2pz'azs | (66592 cis) | 6EVILZS | (€1 206'S2S) | 9L LIV FLS | (LL FPL0FS) soueRE
ELTESVEOLS | BTLSO'LLS | wi'STS'LLS | BLYE6'Z9$ | LZ'6VOTSLS | 8V'2Z8TLS | ¥ Mbb' LLS | 28210998 [I8°0VE'SLS [LE'SLT'LLS | 60°89Z'FLLS | BP'SE0'ZLS | 68°S0L'ZZLS asuadx:
61'692'056% | 6£'589'86$ [28°091°'99%| v6'1e8'88$ | 89'85£°L8S | £1°095°25$ | 18°'¥96°C98 | 92092268 | 88'P20Z9S | 0LL£9'8LS | 96S9E'88S | vE'905'988 | 82 196988 anuans}
00°000'02% spuny juess

S6°LZL'LS £0708% 6 L81S LB'Z0ZS ZG'6ELS £L°/8'LS 8'09c% L'18G'1S 0.°€5E% ZL9lES 116658 25/6% 1'G8¥$ saa4 aje”
8T 6EE'B.LS DE'9ZY'9% | 99'p9S'9S | 2Z0'E0S'9S 20'e05'9% | ZO'E0S'9% | 0'E05'9% 9°EE5'9% 0£929'9% | 0ZElr'es OZel¥es | ozeiv'os | oeegol adpuas
TULLLLIES | 6G1S8'PES | GLezzLes | eeee0'Les | Joovk'zes [ 9e065'ves | L/€0'628 | 6418128 | LG ¥.GS2S | Y2 O0L'GES | 6898508 | 0O0DBLEES | 8298 1bE Jamasg
bL9Lp'0ees | Op'LEE'LES | SS'€9L'/e$ | 6e'€95' 2 | 06'918'618 | 98TL'ees | S009°GeS | 8ShF6LS | 6¥6V522S | S0ES6628 | VL LvZ 1€S | 25 OFL 988 | | 262 988 JojeN
L£°868°LLS BLLLL'LS c6GLyS | BEOPSETS | /6'lTres | 99996'28 | viosk'ed | 96'9/8'82¢ | ze'ole'es | L0BBIOS Zr'vaL'LS 69°19L'LS xel Auedolc
92'L88°6L% | 62096'tTS OF 0by'6ZS L0°966'ELS 00'S8Y'ZLS Buig ovegs
|ejo] |easid unp Aew ady e qed uep 290 AON 120 deg Bny ne yjuoj
L102/9102 Ad

MIIAZY TVDSId TVIIRNOLSIH

S3DIAY3S ALIN

JNOD NOTIS NVS



4. CONSENT AGENDA

A. Consideration of approval of Disbursements Journal



The Meeting Minutes for the November 13, 2019 Board
meeting will be on the agenda for next month’s meeting.



102z28'L8-

0Z'L9- ‘610271121 paiep syosyoAed Joj JuswAed xmm,__o;mn_ (Ainseal] gn) Aunseal] sajelg paiun Jwhd 9913 6102/5¢2/2)
e666LL “PYEVELOZZL # A1 1SND UOISING SOINIBG [B0SI4 SyAdleD  WAd9eld  6L0z/sziZL 00 oeud
'0202 Aenuer oy pledaid - Ajuo Ajgiqer] paniooy papunjun
9€29¢- '020Z Aenuer Joj winiwald Ayjuow yyesH asey UOISIAI(] $991AI8S |BOSIH SHTdIeD whd 09j3 610¢/52/2L 39340
Z1'S6v'es- ‘6102/L0/Z1 palep €€ # Auj |EJUBWILONAUT 30BID) ov6lL 6L0Z/LLIEL ¥08yD- Jud II'g
- 6102 987 se94 soueusjulely pue Juswabeuepy suopersdo -
00°SeY- ‘6L0Z/LE/0L PAYBA "L6SZL00V af Aljoe yijesH jejuswiuoiaug - unod 01 6£61 6L0Z/LL/C) XO3YD- juld titg
o o __'8bieyaing pue 884 INSOPSI] JBWIZEH 0Z0Z/LE/Z) - 020Z/L0/LO 99) jenuuy
007028 ‘6L/LZ/LL PAYEP LOZ-6L AUl ouj ‘Bupesuibul ga1D xiusoyd 8€61 6102/LL12L }08YD- Juid g
) '81L0Z "1 AON Ybnouy) j108foud 110A18S8Y UO SOAS 0]
00°LG4- ‘6L/4/11 PIIBP POGSOE AUL S} MBN LEBL 6102/LLIZL JO8YD- Juid g
"Josloud yue) Jajem 1o} spiq Buipsebai sonou oygnd Buiisoy ~ N
00°000°2- ‘6L/LE/0L PalEP LE/0Z AUl 6L0Z/0S/9 TA 10} aje(] O} Ipny d77 'wisyzueH g AAat ‘SSop 9€61 610Z/LLITL %03yD- juid g
00°002'1- ‘61/0€/L1 PaJEP | 1-6L0Z AUL "610Z AON S991Mag Buidesypioog s8o1u8S Buidsaypjoog Al usajyied Gge6l 6102/L1/2) 3}08UD- Jud Iid
00°056'2- ‘B8L0Z/81L/60 PalER umezwm uo paseg UoljonIIsuo) vE6L 6102/LL/2) 303U~ Juid g
o "Pays apisui poomAjd jjelsuj “J00I MaU |{BIsul 'J00J PIO JO 3S0dSIP pue aAoWSY eqly 8@ eqp eqly oq opJlessp
00°09.'2- '6102/2/Z1 pP8lep 942 Auj "ysed) UOJonIIsuo) £e61 6L02/LL/2) 308yd-ud iitg
] {e asodsip pue poom wmmmEmn Buinowsas Buipnpour d A 1B siiedal paysg eq|y Qg eqp eqly aQ opiessp
00°00%'¢- ‘61/81/6 polep ajewl}sy uo paseg uofONAsu0s) 2E6L 6102/LL1TL Yo/yD- jud g
_"d1MM 0} oueiiua Ag Buipiing Juled pue ysem amnssaid eq|y 8Q eqp eqy ag oplessp
20'€6S'e- ‘6LITLILL POIEP GEL8Y# AU TELT05) 1e61 6102/LL2L 3o8yD- Jwd
) ‘6102 ‘1€ 190 ubnouy) pauniopad saopuas [eba) Ajyjuow tenBay ' PUBLIBQUIND USPPEI DISOION HiSWepy )
007 191"} ‘6LIVLILL POIEP OC/8P# AU uasi9) 0€61 6loe/iLiel }08YD- jilid
- ‘6102 L€ 190 Ubnouy) pawuopad sienuepy Aood uo saoiuas jebe '? pueIsquINg USPPEIA DiSCJOA biswepy i
05718y~ ‘BL/YLILL POIED PEL8Y AU| uaalo 6261 6102/L1/21 ¥o8yD- juid jitg
6102 ‘L€ 190 ybnouy) uoneduNWWO Ddd4 0} pale|as sadiales jeba ® PUBLAQWING USPPEIN 1YSOION ISwepy
Se26- ‘6102 ‘1 99 ybnoliy) Z AoN adiA1eg pJeog NOSHYD I WVITIIM 8261 6102/L0/2L ¥oayohed
GE'26- ‘6102 ‘I 99@ ybnoiy} g noN ao1A19S pleoy FHINOIW W AYVIN 1261 61L02/10/21 Yosyohed
Ge'T6- ‘6102 'L 99Q ybnoJiy) z AON 90IAIeg pleoy T1FSSNH M NHOP 9Z61 6102/10/2L ¥o8ydhed
Ge'C6- ‘6102 ' 98Q ybnouiu} g AON 92IA19S pleog SY T3 NIMD G261 6102/10/2L ¥oayohed
610Z 19quia2a(] uj ponss| SjuelIepn
‘oo om.; ‘BL/L/LL 9L L# 100V punal ,:woaou Anoes Jawolsny uasljoD p paly 19)beig ¥261 6102/9¢2/1L1 xum,go, jwd g
0061L9'y- ‘61/90/L1 pg 11D 59y JlBA 91BIS-9OUMS £261 6102/12/L1 H09UD- lud g
o psied ‘1001 L00VE QI AIoed '0Z/0€/9 01 61/L/L 1AM 894 Juiad [enuuy
00629'2- "61/9/11 Pl "2ze01L0SSE Al Aloed (0Z/0€/9 OV 61/1/L 884 Huwad [enuuy Pa 131D 9 Jiep S1BIS-8OHMS ¢ee6lL  6L02/1e/LL A08UD- ud it
m¢ iri'e- 99} uonebniw jesno JeD jo fisiaaun ay) jo sjuaboy 1261 610Z/cL/LL Jo8yD- Jud IIg
) ueanQ - dey diy 4go §# uonpuo) [enadg UOISSHULIOD) [BJSEOD BIUIOjED -
Soile- ‘61/G/11 pajep UHUPY 894 ¥ xe] 1dg vD - V4140 0261 6102/EL/LL ¥o/uD-lud g

250-¥698-2000# AU| "09G900-¥6-4.LS-HM 199 10} 894 sjybry J01epn [enuuy

paysiqnd [BUINOY SIUAWASINGSIQ JOQUIBAON JONE 60T JOGUISACN Ul PANSS| SjUBLIBAL

junowy pied

owapy

aweN

6102 ‘Sz 1aqwasag ybnoayy g1 J9GWSAON
jeusnop sjue” "asingsiqg

1001810 SIOIANYTS AliniININOD NOIWIS NVS

wny

ayeq adA}



5. A. Public Hearing



PUBLIC HEARING ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 5.A. Adoption of Ordinance No. 120 Water and Wastewater Capacity Fee
Charges.

Staff is recommending that the Board of Directors approve Ordinance No. 120.

Enc: Ordinance 120

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



ORDINANCE NO. 120

AN ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE

SAN SIMEON COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT AMENDING
WATER AND WASTEWATER CAPACITY FEE CHARGES

WHEREAS, the San Simeon Community Services District (“District”) is a community
services district duly formed under Government Code Section 61000 et seq. to provide community
services within the District's service area; and

WHEREAS, on April 14, 1993, the District adopted Ordinance No. 81 establishing service
charges and connection fees for water and sewer service within the District; and

WHEREAS, on June 14, 1995, the District adopted Ordinance No. 89 establishing service
charges and connection fees for water and sewer service within the District which amended
service charges but made no amendments to connection fees for water and sewer service; and

WHEREAS, on March 13, 2019 and June 12, 2019, the District held a properly noticed
public hearings to amend water and wastewater capacity fee charges; and

WHEREAS, Government Code Sections 66013 and 66016 provide the District the
authority to amend its capacity fee charges and the District has complied with all requirements of
the Government Code; and

WHEREAS, the District therefore adopts the revised water and wastewater connection
fees as provided in Exhibit “A” attached hereto and incorporated herein by this reference.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE SAN SIMEON
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS:

SECTION 1. Authority, Intent and Purpose.

A. This Ordinance is adopted pursuant to Government Code sections 66013 and
66016 for the purpose of amending the District's method of calculating water and wastewater
capacity charges. The District last revised its water and wastewater capacity charges on April
14, 1993 in District Ordinance No. 81.

B. The District recently completed a study to review its water and wastewater capacity
charges and propose revisions to reflect the cost of providing water and wastewater capacity for
needed infrastructure projects (the “Study.”) The Study reviewed and analyzed the District’s
water and wastewater fixed assets, capital improvement plans, existing and future water and
wastewater system demands and existing or planned financing.

Page10f4



C. Based on the Study, the District's water and wastewater capacity charges as
described in Exhibit A shall not exceed the estimated reasonable cost of providing the service for
which the charges are imposed. The water and wastewater capacity charges collected under this
Ordinance shall be used solely for the purposes for which the charges were collected and will not
be used for general spending purposes.

D. The Study and related materials are on file at the District office and have been
made available for public review and inspection for more than fourteen days prior to the public
hearing on the proposed amendments to the water and wastewater capacity charges. The Study
and the proposed amendments to the water and wastewater capacity charges were the subject
of a properly noticed public hearings of the District Board of Directors on March 14, 2019 and
June 12, 2019.

SECTION 2. Legal Authority.

This Ordinance is being adopted under the authority found in Government Code section
61100(a), 61115(a), 61060(b), 66013, 66016 and other applicable law.

SECTION 3. Water and Wastewater Capacity Charges

Water and wastewater capacity charges shall be imposed in connection with applications
for water and wastewater will serve commitments as set forth in the schedule of charges in Exhibit
A as follows: (1) for residential units based on the equivalent dwelling units needed to serve the
subject premises as determined by the District in accordance with such applications and (2) for
non-residential units based on water meter size as determined by the District in accordance with
such applications. As described more fully in Exhibit A, the water and wastewater capacity
charges shall be increased annually pursuant to the Engineering News Records - Construction
Cost Index.

SECTION 4. CEQA Findings

The Board of Directors find that this Ordinance is exempt from the requirements of the
California Environmental Quality Act pursuant to Title 14 of the California Code of Regulations,
Section 15061(b)(3) in that it is not a project which has the potential for causing a significant effect

on the environment.

SECTION 5. Inconsistent Provisions.

This Ordinance amends portions of Ordinance 81 and Ordinance 89. To the extent that
the provisions of this Ordinance may be inconsistent or in conflict with the terms and conditions
of any prior district ordinance, resolution, rule or regulation governing the same subject, the
provisions of this Ordinance shall prevail with respect to the subject matter thereof, and such
inconsistent or conflicting terms or conditions of prior ordinances, resolutions, rules or regulations
are hereby repealed.

Page 2 of 4



SECTION 6. Severability.

If any section, subsection, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason
held to be unconstitutional, ineffective or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United
States, or the State of California, such decision shall not affect the validity of the remaining
portions of this Ordinance. The District Board hereby declares that it would have passed this
Ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, clause and phrase thereof, irrespective of the
fact that any one or more sections, subsections, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared
unconstitutional, ineffective, or in any manner in conflict with the laws of the United States or the
State of California.

SECTION 7. Effective Date and Publication.

This Ordinance shall take effect thirty days after its adoption. A summary of this Ordinance
shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation and a certified copy of the full text of the
proposed Ordinance shall be posted in the office of the District at least five days prior to the
meeting at which the proposed Ordinance is to be adopted. Within fifteen days after adoption of
the Ordinance, the governing body shall publish a summary of the Ordinance with the names of
those members voting for and against the ordinance and shall post in the office of the district a
certified copy of the full text of the adopted Ordinance along with the names of those members
voting for and against the Ordinance.

This Ordinance was introduced by the Board of Directors on April 10, 2019. This Ordinance was
passed and adopted at a meeting of the Board of Directors of the San Simeon Community
Services District on , 2019; Upon motion by Director and
seconded by Director , by the following roll call vote:

Chairperson Kellas:
Vice-Chair McGuire:
Director Russell:
Director Carson:

Gwen Kellas, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Charles Grace
Secretary/General Manager

Page3of4



APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Natalie F. Laacke
District Counsel

Page 4 of 4



Exhibit “A”

Capacity Fee Charges Schedule

£

LU Baly ezt SO o} 15 st
 Simgle-family Residential {1 1o 18 3
i Multifamily Residentinl (1§ L00° WA
Mabile Home {1 100 18 a7
Matels (perunit) o iz a0
‘Motels (Managar Apartment] 100 - 18

 Servics Stations [with 2 restronms]
Retail Shops {each)
icBestroomsfeach)
1t Commercisl Laundring (each mackine}
Norn-Resdential

Waier Weler Sor Laimizly Al

Beiw W B B
N TS TSN

ety
Unspecfied (3]

{11 Per dweiting unit.

&

[3] Ztes agth i nfermation from State Water Reseurs s Contral Buard.

{31 Capacity Charge cilestatind ased on Nonawsident at custormer Row aad strength.

The water and wastewater capacity charges shall be increased annually pursuant to the
Engineering News Records (ENR) Construction Cost Index (CCl) to capture future
construction cost inflation. This capacity charge adjustment shall be made on the change
in the index from the date of adoption of the proposed charges.

Page 4 of 4



6.A. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.A. Election of Chairperson and Vice Chairperson for the 2020 Calendar
year.

As of January 1, 2020 the Chairperson and Vice Chairperson terms will have expired.
Staff is requesting nominations and acceptance from the SSCSD Board for the position
of Chairperson and Vice-Chairperson for the 2020 calendar year.

SSCSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



6.B. BUSINESS ITEMS



BUSINESS ACTION ITEM STAFF REPORT

Item 6.B. Authorization to respond to letter from Hearst Corporation dated
November 20, 2019.

Attached is a copy of correspondence from the Hearst Corporation. Given the date of
the letter and request for immediate response, Staff is asking that the Board grant the
Chair and Vice-Chair authority to prepare a letter and submit a response on behalf of
the Board.

Enc: Hearst Letter dated November 20, 2019

S5CSD BOARD MEETING STAFF REPORT



corporaiion

November 20, 2019

Board of Directors

San Simeon Community District Kerry O"Toole
111 Pico Avenue Land & Resonsee Manager
San Simeon, CA 93452 Western Propertses

Re: Status of Letter of Intent Between Hearst and SSCSD for Expansion of
Reservoir Easement

Dear Board of Directors:

In March 2015, Hearst and the San Simeon Community Services District (“SSCSD”) entered into a non-
binding Letter of Intent (“LOI”) which allows, subject to resrictions, SSCSD to pursue entitlements for
an expansion of its reservoir easement (the “Project”) on Hearst owned property ( the “Propeity”). This
LOT has been renewed and remains in effect until December 31, 2019.

While the LOI allows SSCSD the right to pursue entitlements, the process is subject to restrictions. One
of these restrictions is stated in Section 4 of the LOI:

“Distric shall provide Hearst the opportunity to review and approve (such approval not to be
unreasonably conditioned, witheld or delayed) all documentation required to complete the
Entitlement prior to finalizing and/or filing such documentation with the applicable
agencies™.

The LOI also clearly states that the Project must be approved by California Rangeland Trust (“CRT”), the
holder of the Conservation Easement that encumbers the Property. To be clear, the LOI does not grant
SSCD an easement expansion right nor approvals for the Project construction.

Hearst was made aware in 2018 that SSCSD had conducted several investigations on the Property
including a Cultural Resources Report and a Botanical Survey. These reports were provided to Hearst for
review. Hearst did not give any approvals to release these reports, and no approval to do so was sought by
SSCSD.

Subsequent to receving such reports, Hearst received little communication from SSCSD pertaining to the
reservoir project throughout 2019. Unbeknownst to Hearst, SSCSD was working with Oliveira
Consulting to prepare a “Community Water Tank Project Initial Study and Mitigated Negative
Declaration” (the “MND”). Without Hearst’s knowledge or approval, the MND was made public in
September. Hearst was only made aware of the MND on October 30, 2019, the first Hearst had seen or
heard of the MND, and two months after its public release.

The public release of this document without Hearst’s knowledge or approval was not authorized under the

LOL Equally concerning, the MND contains materially incorrect statements pertaining to the LOI, and
5 Third Street, Suite 200

San Francisco, CA 94103-3202
T y15 777 7715

F 415 543 3490
klotoole@hearst.com



suggests incorrectly that Hearst has approved of the construction of the project and that it complies with
the Conservation Easmeent.

Hearst has submitted public comments to correct the MND and we have been assured by Oliveira
Consulting that the requested corrections will be made. Hearst has also provided the MND to CRT and
has requested that CRT conduct a review of the Project and provide Hearst with an assessment at this
Juncture of the likelihood of its approval of the proposed easement expansion and Project construction.

We now understand that SSCSD is ready to submit a land use permit application to the County of San
Luis Obispo pertaining to this project. As previously noted, Hearst must approve this application prior to
submission. Hearst will not consider this approval until CRT has completed their review of the MND and
made their preliminary assessment (at the cost of SSCSD pursuant to the LOI). Until such time, Hearst
hereby notifies SSCSD that it should take no further action on the project until given written approval
from Hearst to proceed.

Finally, as noted above, the LOI expires at the end of December 2019. Despite SSCSD’s failures to
comply with the processes and requirements set forth in the LOI, Hearst may consider a restatement and
renewal of the LOL. However, any such reinstatement or renewal of the LOI must expressly state that
Hearst will immediately terminate the LOI if there are any additional failures by SSCSD to comply with
the requirements of the LOL

We look forward to your immediate response.

Thank you,

Kerry O’Tg)ole

cc: Marty Cepkauskas
Charlie Grace
Jeff Oliveira
Russell J. Austin, Esq.



